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DSKaufman@outlook.com

From: treasurer@bonnetshores.org
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 10:47 AM
To: David Kaufman; Terry Beaty (tpbeaty@mac.com)
Subject: Land Trust Payment processed

All set. 
 
-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: TransacƟon Receipt from FoundaƟon Group for $2500.00 (USD) 
Date: 2023-10-10 08:43 
 From: "Auto-Receipt" <noreply@mail.authorize.net> 
To: "Mark Gillooly" <treasurer@bonnetshores.org> 
Reply-To: "Greg McRay" <gmcray@foundaƟongroup.com> 
 
 
 
  FoundaƟon Group, Inc. Empowering Nonprofit Success 
 
   Order InformaƟon 
 
  DescripƟon: 
  BONNET SHORES LAND TR- FoundaƟon Group Recovery Proposal 
(hƩps://na01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Fapp.pandadoc.com%2Fa%2F%23%2Fdocuments%
2FHg4qKSeRrTCNTsxtswYxw9&data=05%7C01%7C%7C29c6d9d875cd4a38c19e08dbc99fc7e7%7C84df9e7fe9f640aĩ435
aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C638325460318073407%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV
2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VBB9bRCFk8ew4fw3X0cxO%2FPHqhndJwx3TK
iH6ZOpU9M%3D&reserved=0) 
 
  Invoice Number 
  a6448f43-1ab8-4121-9 
 
  Customer ID 
  a526b288-8572-482f-b 
 
------------------------- 
 
  Billing InformaƟon 
Mark Gillooly 
130 Bonnet Shores Road 
NARRAGANSETT, Rhode Island 02882 
US 
treasurer@bonnetshores.org    Shipping InformaƟon 
 
------------------------- 
 
    Total: 
 
    $2500.00 (USD) 
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   Payment InformaƟon 
 
  Date/Time: 
  10-Oct-2023 9:43:32 CDT 
 
  TransacƟon ID: 
  120048542174 
 
  Payment Method: 
  MasterCard xxxx5427 
 
  TransacƟon Type: 
  Purchase 
 
  Auth Code: 
  080377 
 
   Merchant Contact InformaƟon 
 
FoundaƟon Group 
Nashville, TN 37214 
US 
gmcray@foundaƟongroup.com Thank you for your business and your trust! 


